STATE OF NEW MZIXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
c 1980
BRUCE KING October 23, 1992 HDBBFS’?SE\BFSE)Z?(%»;MMA980

GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive, 100 West
Midland, TX 79705
Attn: Bill Keathly
RE: RECLASSIFICATION OF WELLS M.E. Wantz #1-N Sec.2l, T21S, R37E

BLINEBRY OIL & GAS POOL M.E. Wantz #8-0 Sec. 21,T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to the recently submitted scheduled gas/oil ratio test the above-
referenced wells will be reclassified from a prorated gas well to an oil well

in the Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool effective January 1, 1993, and the gas allowables
cancelled effective that date.

If for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the proper classification
of the wells, please submit another test for our consideration by November 9,

1992.

If the wells are to be reclassified to oil wells in the Blinebry 0i1 & Gas Pool,
please submit the following:

1) Revised C-102 outlining acreage to be dedicated to the Blinebry oil well.

2) C-104 showing reclassification from gas to oil and designating transporters
of oil and casinghead gas.

If you have questions concerning the above, please contact Evelyn Downs at

(505) 393-6161.

Very truly vyours,

OifL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton . .Z%“‘@tkw
Supervisor, District | A;;' gA" S
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